
Zafar, Marzia 
2/9/2011 1:59:26 PM 
Buljan, Lisa (Lisa.Buljan@targetbase.com) 
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Bee: 
Subject: RE: SmartMeter Upcoming Outreach 

Redacted 

Redacted 

Hi there, 

for the Feb 6th event - Kaiser Half Marathon - what type of smart meter outreach did PG&E conduct? 

marzia 

From: Buljan, Lisa [mailto:Lisa.Buljan@targetbase.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 11:19 AM 
To: Zafar, Marzia 
Cc: Redacted Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: SmartMeter Upcoming Outreach 

Good morning, Marzia! 

I have attached our 2 week look ahead of SmartMeter events. I'm not sure you received the 
last one I sent (was having major email issues), so I will send you a separate note to ensure you 
have received this. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you. 

Lisa Buljan 

[ALERT] -- Access Manager: This email is intended only for the person or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is 
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. 
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Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information 
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately 
notify us by calling our North American Help Desk at (972)506-3939. 
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